86 April le3z,

Dr. C. Tedin,
SUﬂﬂfl
Swadan.

Ky dear Tedlina

I waa interested in your letter of 12 April 1938,
and thought it would bé a good opportunity to let
Mr. J.W. Hopkins from Alberta, Canada, who is working
on thees problems in my laboratory, introduce himself
to you by discusaing your problem.

I agree entirely with his solution, and hops it
will meet your casa.

Yours sincerely,



86 April 1932.

br., ©. Tedin,

Sveriges Uteddesftrening
jﬁ:’ﬁlﬂfj ;
Swaden.

Dear Dr. Tedini

Thinking that the problems would interest me, Dr. Flsher
has turnad your lettar of 12 April 1232, over to me. Paerhaps
I should explain that I am not a permanent member of tha
Rothams ted Statistical Department, but expest eventually te return
to Canafa, whare I shall be attached to the National Regearch
Council, Biological Diviasion.

Your first question was concerning the variability of the
difference in mean height betwean progeny from selfed and unselfed
saed, and a number of parent planta. Buppesing equal variangs
within all groups, let this be demoted by o°. Then if we let
E_t — E: y the difference in mean plant height = E y & series of
quantities t,, L., ..... fﬁ, baving standard errors o, o, .... 7,
where A 18 the number of maternal plants, can be formed. The
hypothesis now to be tested is that ¥, . ...%¢, are really
estimates, of varying precision of some quantity { . If '57 be
estimated from
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Then our eatimate of the « of any ? will be foumd hy multi-
Plying 4 by the apprepriate (—— - i) ) Furthermere singe
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of which our best estimate 1s
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is a valid estimate of {fi-,rj ey and may be used as an estimate

ef interclase varilance. The intraglasa variancs will be glven
directly by
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The analysis of variance therefore becomes:=
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With regard to your second question, the eatimaticn of the
gorrelation by an adequate aystaxm of welghting would be laborious
in the extreme. The gain in precision of estimation, ms a
result of weighting, will diminish with increasing numbers in the
variocne classes, and 0r, Fighar la of the opinion that in any
case it would not be worth the labour invelved. He therefors
advises the sstimation of the gorrslatien in the ordinary way
from the various class means, ignoring all differences in weight.

Youre ainceraly,



